POLICY TRANSMITTAL MEMORANDUM

To: Recipients of the Correctional Managed Health Care Date: September 3, 2019
Policy Manual

From: Natasha L. Mills
CMHC Policy and Procedure Committee Coordinator

Re: Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual Updates

Listed below are the updated policies for your Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual. The Facility
Management Team is expected to inform all employees of these policy changes before placing them into the
manual.

Policy Policy Name Primary change

Number

A-12.1 TDCJ — Health Services Division (HSA-34) Update to Annual Health Care Services Fee

Attachment Getting Medical Treatment section within attachment to reflect updates to

A&B offender health care fee effective September
1, 2019. See attachment.

E-32.1 Receiving, Transfer and Continuity of Care Additional verbiage added within section

Screening I1.C, Transfer screening; #6 added within

policy. See policy. *Note #6 became #5 after
policy formatting was completed. See policy.




